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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 May, 2022 2:33 PM

To: claims@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR GIA REPORT  - SJV 6737J ; DOA : 14/12/2021 *** LKK REF: 

CC6/CTI22004742/Kpa3

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

CTI informed us that GBF 5530Z is not insured with them. 

 

Please confirm veh no and provide us search result for this case. 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 20 May, 2022 10:03 AM 

To: claims@kkimhin.com.sg 

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: REQUEST FOR GIA REPORT - SJV 6737J ; DOA : 14/12/2021 *** LKK REF: CC6/CTI22004742/Kpa3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Please email us GIA report for SJV 6737J ; doa : 14.12.2021. 

 

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

 


